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Fox, Lori

From: Patrick Field [pfield@cbuilding.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 8:49 AM
To: HATTERASS-07

Cc: Ona Ferguson; Robert Fisher

Subject: October 22, 23 Meeting

Attachments: HatterasAgendaOct 07 v2.doc

HatterasAgendaOct

_07_v2.daoc (6...
Hatteras Reg Neg Proposed Reps and Alternates and Interested Parties,

We hope everyone is well and has had a good summer.

The third collaborative workshop will take place at the Nags Head Fire Hall from
10:00-5:00 on Monday October 22 and 8:30-4:00 on Tuesday October 23 (please note we are
trying to alternate meeting places between more northern and more southern locations to
address the range of distances different folks have to travel).

We are looking forward to seeing you. Below is information tc help plan for our two days
together

AGENDA

Please find attached an agenda. In general, we still will not likely be a

formal, FACA-chartered committee (but we'll have a good sense of that timeline by October
and our understanding is that the final charter/membership is moving through its
administrative approvals).

Nenetheless, we do want to begin to discuss a range of ideas, options, and information
from elsewhere to begin to discuss the substantive issues foremost on all of your minds.
The agenda seeks to reflect that kind of preliminary, exploratcry work.

HOTELS

We have reserved room blocks at the Comfort Inn and the Surfside Motel in South Nags Head.
These will be available on a first come, first serve basis to workshop participants.
Detailed contact information is further below.

MEALS
We will be providing pastries and coffee in the morning and lunch for participants both

days.

MONDAY NIGHT DINNER/SOCIAL EVENT

We are looking for suggestions of or an organizer for a social event on the night of the
22nd. Please let us know if you have ideas for where or how we might bring everyone
together for social time that evening.

AGENDA

We will be sending out a draft agenda for the workshop shortly. In addition to
presentations by NPS and CBI, we are gathering information on different approaches to ORV
management that may be helpful during the reg neg. We are doing this purely for
information purposes for the participants. We are doing our best to review information in
a way that is fair and includes all possible options, and will be working with proposed
reps from several different stakeholder groups to pull this information into a joint
presentation.

TIME
The workshop will run from 10-5 on Mon October 22 and 8:30-4:00 on Tuesday October 23,

DIRECTIONS
Town of Nags Head Fire Station located at Milepost 14.5,
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5314 S. Croatan Highway, Nags Head, North Carolina,
If you need to reach someone at the fire hall, call 252-441-5909.

From Rocky Mount: Take HWY64 East to Manteo, 64 East changes to HWY 158

(Bypass) at the Whalebone Intersection in Nags Head. Stay on the Bypass for approx. 2
miles, look for the Town of Nags Head water tower on right merge into center lane just
ahead of the water tower Fire Station is on left north of Village at Nags Head.

From Elizabeth City: Take HWY 158 East to Nags Head travel south past the Outer Banks
Mall, Food Lion and the BB&T Bank - the Fire Station will be next on the right. The
Municipal Complex is in front of the water tower on left.

PARKING
Parking is limited at the Fire Hall. Please park in the southeast overflow parking lot at

the Town of Nags Head Municipal Complex, located in front of the water tower. There will
be a Nags Head police officer there to escort participants across the 4 lane highway to

the fire station. Be safe!

FURTHER HOTEL INFO

Nags Head Inn

4701 S. Virginia Dare Trail

Nags Head, NC 27959

1-800-327-8881

252-441-0454

www.nagsheadinn.com

Will offer us a block of rooms for $65.00 per night, refer to NPS REG NEG when making

reservations and reservations need to be made before October 7th.

Comfort Inn Cceanfront South
South Nags Head

Nags Head, NC 27959
1-800-334-3302

252-441-6315

wwWw.hotelsobx.com
Will offer us a block of rooms for $68.00 per night, refer to NPS REG NEG when making

reservations and reservations need to be made before October 7th.

Some other nice accommodations in that general area that have NOT been contacted to
establish group/govt. rates would be: (just in case) Surf Side Motel

6701 S. Virginia Dare Trail

Nags Head, NC 27854

252-441-2105

First Colony Inn

6715 S. Croatan Hwy.
Nags Head, NC 27854
1-800-368-9390
252-441-2343

www. firstcolonyinn.com

Best,

Ona, Pat and Robert
The Facilitation Team

The Consensus Building Institute
Cambridge, MA
(617) 844-1127

Fisher Collaborative Services
Alexandria, VA
(703) 765-0999
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DRAFT

CAPE HATTERAS NATIONAL SEASHORE

3rd COLLABORATIVE WORKSHOP:
CURRENT REGULATIONS AND SETTING THE STAGE
FOR NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

Proposed Agenda
October 22-23, 2007

GOALS

e Better understand relation of various on-going processes/procedures related to Reg Neg
Explore examples of the regulatory tools others use elsewhere in the U.S.

Better understand the general topics that need to be covered in the Reg Neg

Explore technical studies available and needed for the Reg Neg and NEPA

Develop detailed, draft groundrules/protocols and a workplan for the process

DAY I, Monday October 22

10:00 Welcome and Update on the Status of Establishing the Committee and Starting
the Process, Mike Murray, NPS

10:15 Purpose, Brief Introductions and Agenda for the Workshop, Patrick Field, CB/

10:30 Scope of the Regulatory Negotiation and relation to the NEPA process, the

Interim Species Management Plan, Section 7 consultation, and other efforts
¢ Presentation
e Discussion

12:00 Lunch
1:00 Brief Updates from Stakeholders (upcoming events, activities, etc.)
116 Examples of Regulatory Tools for Off-Road Driving in Other Parks and Regions

e Presentation
e Discussion

2:45 Break

3:00 What's Required for an ORV Rule in the National Park Service
e Presentation
e Discussion

4:00 What technical studies do we have and what will we need for the NEPA and Reg
Neg Process regarding environmental and natural resource issues?

e Presentation
e Discussion

4:45 Questions from the Day and Fast Feedback





